

Meeting start – 7:30 PM- Paneras Restaurant

Scott Pauley	R McFaden & sister	Athletes
Dave Watterson	A. Schonblacher	Athlete
Jamy Pfister		
Michelle Schonblacher		
Christie Newcomb		
Kathy McFaden		

### Report on the Pitt Christmas Meet.

Kathy stated there were not many officials signed up for the meet. There were a lot of rumors about boycotting the meet at various places over the weekend. It seemed to be related to the volunteer hour requirement that was the cause of the negativity. Kathy will check with Scott on who he has for certification or recertification. Dave will see what is said at the HOD meeting this Wednesday. Kathy checked with Chris on shirts for the officials for the Christmas meet. Chris said he was ordering shirts and Dave was going to check on it for Kathy. Only those officials working at least 4 sessions will be eligible.

### Officials Budget.

Kathy handed out the list of the officials with 30 or more sessions of officiating. There is \$1200 dollars available to the committee and it was suggested to get something for those officials who worked more than 30 sessions. Several members were going to check on line to see what items would be in the budget for a gift for these officials. They will report back to Kathy with any information. Also suggested is allowing monies for the dinner for Dan when he arrives on Wednesday. In addition Kathy will order radios for next year and batteries for next year.

### Meet Manager & Dak Machine

Jamy handed Kathy a copy of the program Luke Modrak and George Barry did. It was an excellent program with 13 in attendance. There was also a clinic for high school officials by Donna Beyerl and Judy Wagner. Kathy is looking to have another clinic in 2019.

### New Official Training:

The sessions are going very well.

Scott held one in Mt. Lebanon – 12 attended

Kathy held one in                      6 attended

Christie Newcomb held one in Pine Richland – 14 attended

Jamy turned over two YMCA Officials sign off sheets

Jamy started training Michelle Filey as a starter at the Mt Lebanon meet

After the new Year,

Darryl will hold one in Moon

Kathy will hold one in WHAT

Discussion on what we need to do to keep mentoring new officials and get better feedback on their progress. Follow the N2 guidelines was a suggestion.

Being no further business the meeting adjourned  
9:05 PM